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TITLE: OFFENDER TRANSPORT SERVICES
ADDENDUM NO. 2
To All Bidders:

Attached are written questions received in response to this IFB.  These questions, along with the State's response, become an official amendment to this IFB.

All other terms of the subject "Invitation for Bid" are to remain as previously stated.

Acknowledgment of Addendum:

The bidder for this solicitation must acknowledge receipt of this addendum.  This page must be submitted at the time set for the bid opening or the bid may be disqualified from further consideration.

I acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2
Signed: ___________________________________

Company Name: ____________________________

Date: ______________________

Sincerely,

Jeannie Lake
Contracts Officer

	Question Number
	Page Number
	Section Number
	Questions & Answers for IFB #14-2857A  

	1. 
	
	
	Q.
It is our understanding that this bid is to replace the loss of the commercial bus service to certain parts of the State as described in the IFB. Can the State provide the historical number of offenders that were moved on the bus system for the last 12 or 24 months (or a monthly average)?

A.
165 bus tickets were purchased in FY-13 for Community Corrections offenders. Additional bus tickets may have been purchased using “gate money” for offenders discharging from prison, which may not be included in this number.  

	2. 
	
	
	Q.
In the IFB we have a question regarding utilization of forms (i.e. reference forms for services rendered) from the previous IFP (IFP14-2848A).  Do we need to have the same individuals fill out the same forms, or are the previous one (resubmitted) acceptable to the State?

A. 
The bidder must submit a new bid packet that references IFB14-2857A on each page, and includes all required information.

	3. 
	
	3.4.4
	Q.
States that the combination single limits are $5,000,000.00 per occurrence. CCCS is able to obtain these limits, however it will drive the costs up significantly.  Please confirm that this is the required/acceptable amount to the State, or can a reduction that is mutually acceptable to both parties be agreed upon?
A.
$5,000,000.00 is the required/acceptable amount.

	4. 
	
	3.5.2
	Q.
Prevailing Wage of Rates.  As a bidder it is our understanding that we must comply with wage rates and that there is no exception to this requirement.  Please confirm.  
A.
Contractor must comply with current prevailing wage rates.

	5. 
	
	4.3.2.6
	Q.
MDOC- Approved Manifest.  Currently CCCS coordinates the transport services required with the specific facilities.  Will the protocol be to send a courtesy copy to the MSP/MWP command post, or will all requests be approved through the command post in conjunction with the specific institution/facility?

A.
Coordination of transport will continue to be with the specific facilities involved with the transport. The bold sentence at the end of 4.3.2.6 would pertain only to a transport of an offender on behalf of MSP/MWP to another secure care facility (i.e. CCA – Shelby; DCCF, GFRP).

	6. 
	
	4.3.2.13
	Q.
Transportation Officer Licensure.  CCCS has provided transportation services in Montana and Washington State for over 13 years and all transport officers are accurately licensed in the respective states.  Due to the number of offenders we transport and the equipment we utilize (12 person vans and/or cars) our officers are not required to obtain a CDL, as it is not required.  This IFB appears that a CDL is required.  If so, how much time will the MDOC allow a successful bidder to obtain CDL licensing.

A.
As the section indicates transportation officers are appropriately licensed, as applicable.  Therefore, unless transporting 15 or more individuals (including the driver), a person is not required to have a Commercial Driver’s License under Montana Statute 61-5-112 and ARMs 23.3.502. 

	7. 
	
	4.3.2.14
	Q.
Personnel Training.  CCCS has been conducting transportation services for 13 years and has developed a program including restraint and self-defense tactics.  CCCS is assuming that this satisfies the requirements, please clarify.

A.
The level of education described in the question meets the needs of the Department. 

	8. 
	
	
	Q.
4.3.3.1 and 4.3.3.2 Specific to chase cars.  CCCS currently provides transportation services for the MDOC and historically has not provided a chase car due to the custody level of offenders.  Recognizing that the level of services being solicited is to replace the commercial bus service, CCCS is requesting clarification on the use of chase cars, with the rare exception when custody levels dictate such.  

A.
The use of a chase car, under the contract resulting from this IFB would only occur upon request from the Department to the Contractor, with their concurrence and would be only for an emergency transport of an offender needing the highest level of custody and security. 

	9. 
	
	
	Q.
What are the frequencies of transports from pickup locations to delivery locations per week, month, or year? 

A. 
March 2013-2 Transports (8 Offenders; 8 Male); April 2013-13 Transports (38 Offenders; 38 Male); May 2013-0 Transports; June 2013-1 Transport (1 Male Offender); July 2013-7 Transports (17 Offenders; 17 Male); August 2013-5 Transports (16 Offenders; 10 Male; 6 Female); September 2013-12 Transports (35 Offenders 34-Male; 1-Female).

	10. 
	
	
	Q.
How many medical/ hospital transports are made per week, month, or year?
A.
Department has not maintained this level of detail on transports. 

	11. 
	
	
	Q. 
What is the average duration of stop for medical / hospital stops?
A. 
No stops for medical/hospitals have occurred with offenders.

	12. 
	
	
	Q. 
Where have previous vendors positioned their base of operations?
A. 
Butte, Montana.

	13. 
	
	
	Q.
How many movements per week, month, or year originate or end in Glendive?
A.
None. Transports from Glendive are handled by current bus service to Butte and/or Missoula. Offenders needing additional transportation service under this contract would require transport from Butte, North for placement at Helena or Great Falls PRC or to return to a community along the Butte/Great Falls route. Offenders needing additional transportation service under the contract would require transport from Missoula, North to Kalispell for those returning to a community along that route. Transports have covered from Shelby Montana to the North, Butte to the South; to Missoula in the West and Billings in the East.

	14. 
	
	
	Q.
Is awarded vendor able to consolidate multiple transports on to one vehicle to minimize costs?
A.
Yes.

	15. 
	
	
	Q.
Are facilities 24/7/365 or do they operate with hours?
A.
Facilities are 24/7/365. However, transports are scheduled for Monday through Friday. Contractor may observe. Federal/State Holidays which fall during regular transport days by providing a list of which holidays the Contractor is observing.

	16. 
	
	
	Q..
 How many total transports were done in 2012?
A.
None. These transports have only been contracted out since March, 1 2013. 

	17. 
	
	
	Q.
How many Transports have been done from January 1, 2013 to Present?
A.
Between March 2013 and September 2013, 40 transports have taken place; 115 offenders have been transported (107 – Males; 8 – Female). 

	18. 
	
	
	Q.
Can Medical Transports be priced on a Case by Case Basis?
A.
No. The Department is asking for a single flat rate for transports of offenders under this contract.


Addifb (Q&A)

"An Equal Opportunity Employer"
Revised 2/11


